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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Tennessee Secretary of State, Division of Business and Charitable 

Organizations 
 
FROM: ___________________________________ Court Clerk 
  (Print Court Name) 
 
DATE: ____________________________________ 
  (Print Month, Day, Year) 
 
RE:  Apostille and Authentication Signature Authorization Form 
 

 
 
For purposes of executing Apostille and Authentication documents presented to the Tennessee 
Secretary of State, I hereby authorize the individual listed below to certify on my behalf as the 
Clerk of ______________________________________________________________________ 
Court, any official documents of the Court listed above. 
 
  ___________________________________________________ 
  Printed Name of the Authorized Court Clerk or Deputy Clerk 
 
  ___________________________________________________ 
  Signature of the Authorized Court Clerk of Deputy Clerk 
 
 
   BY: ________________________________________________ 
   Printed Name of Court Clerk 
 
   ____________________________________________________ 
   Signature of Court Clerk 
 
County Seal: 


	Tre Hargett, Secretary of State
	State of Tennessee
	                       /

